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Matilda Sanders

From: Elizabeth_Carrero@fpl.com

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 4:22 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com; Natalie_Smith@fpl.com; Anne_M_Grealy@fpl.com;

Bill_Walker@fpl.com; John_Hepokoski@fpl.com; Diana_ A Colher@fpl com;
Vickie_Floyd@fpl.com
Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 041291-El / FPL's Response to Petition to Intervene

FPL's Response

) Twomey's Pet.
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

R. Wade Litchfield

Senior Attorney

Florida Authorized House Counsel
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408

(561) 691-7101

wlitchfe@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 041291-ET

In re: Petition for authority to recover prudently incurred storm restoration costs
related to 2004 storm season that exceed storm reserve balance, by Florida Power & Light
Company .

c. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Response

to Petition to Intervene (See attached file: FPL's Response to Twomey's Petition to
Intervene.l.6.05.doc)

C“M;hank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Co'él—rg-beth Carrero

CTTgecretary to R. Wade Litchfield
Jorids Power & Light Company
ECRelephone: (561) 691-7100

FaxT (561} 691-7135
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for authority to recover ) Docket No: 041291-EI
prudently incurred storm restoration costs )
related to 2004 storm season that exceed )
storm reserve balance, by Florida Power & )
)
)

Light Company. Filed: January 6, 2005

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
RESPONSE TO PETITION TO INTERVENE

NOW, BEFORE THIS COMMISSION, through undersigned counsel, comes Florida
Power & Light Company (“FPL” or the “Company”), and pursuant to Rule 28-106.204(1),
Florida Administrative Code, files this Response to the Petition to Intervene filed December 30,
2004 on behalf of Thomas P. Twomey and Genevieve E. Twomey (‘“Petition to Intervene™), and
in support states:

1. FPL does not object to Mr. and Mrs. Twomey’s participation as a party in Docket
No. 041291-El. FPL disagrees, however, with certain of their alleged issues as irrelevant and,
therefore, inappropriate for inclusion in this docket. In particular, FPL disagrees with the
following disputed issues of material fact alleged by Mr. and Mrs. Twomey:

f. Should all or some of FPL's storm-related costs be absorbed through base
rates?

g. What ROE should be applicable to FPL?

See Petition to Intervene at § 7. Further, FPL disagrees with the following disputed legal issue
asserted on behalf of the Twomeys:

c. Is FPL entitled to any recovery if it cannot prove it is earning below its
authorized ROE?
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See id. at 8.

2. As support for its arguments in this Response, FPL incorporates by reference the
arguments included in its Response to FIPUG and OPC's Joint Motion to Dismiss FPL's Petition
filed Nc;vember é4, 2004 in this doc-;1\<et.1 Further, FPL reserves its right to allege what it believes
to be the appropriate issues for the Commission's consideration in this docket and the right to
object to these and any additional issues raised by the Twomeys.

3. Mr. and Mrs. Twomey and their counsel should take the case as they find it.
Further, their representation in this matter should be held to the same rules of procedure
applicable to other parties.

WHEREFORE, for the above and foregoing reasons, Florida Power & Light Company
respectfilly requests that the Commission reject certain of the alleged issues contained in Mr.
and Mrs. Twomey’s Petition to Intervene and that their intervention be subject to the conditions

set forth above and such other conditions as the Commission may deem appropriate.
Respectfully submitted,

By: s/R. Wade Litchfield
R. Wade Litchfield
Natalie F. Smith
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light
Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
by electronic mail and United States Mail this 6" day of January, 2005, to the following:

Wm. Cochran Keating, IV, Esq.
Katherine E. Fleming, Esq.
Florida Public Service Commission
Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

McWhirter Law Firm
Vicki Kaufman/ Tim Perry
117 S. Gadsden St.
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Michael B. Twomey
Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5256

By:

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
(McWhirter)

c¢/o John W. McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter Reeves

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, FL 33601-3350

Harold McLean, Esq.

Patricia Christensen, Esq.

Office of Public Counsel

The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

s/ R. Wade Litchfield

R. Wade Litchfield

Natalie F. Smith

Attorneys for Florida Power & Light
Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420



